radioactive tracer/temperature log that is required to
be conducted on this well pursuant to the terms of
Order No. SWD-662. In addition, what is this
well’s current status with regards to mechanical
integrity; and

d) with regards to the Crossroads Siluro Devonian
Unit No. 104, located in Unit O of Section 34, T-9
South, R-34 East, NMPM, and which was ori ginally
permitted as a disposal well by Division Order No.
R-3612, what is the current status with regards to
this well’s mechanical integrity.

In addition, are there any other violations that I should be aware of concerning
these four proposed injection wells? I appreciate your time and effort to provide me with
this important information.

Sizgerely, ;

David Catanach
Examiner

Xc:  Mr. William F. Carr
Case File--12418
Mr. David Brooks
Mr. Richard Ezeanyim



